

Century Toppers Rod & Custom Car Club

Minutes -Regular meeting October 16th 2019

Meeting called to order at 7:31 by Bill Campbell 27 members in attendance including 2 guests Gordie Alberg and Elsbeth Gamble

Secretary's report:

The September minutes were distributed via e-mail, correction noted last Secretary's report should have read September minutes, not July. Christmas dinner and party to be held on November 30th.

Motion: to accept the September minutes as distributed made by Ken Black, seconded by Bob Parker, carried.

Treasurer's report:

Balance from last month was reported as \$9,993.51. Income \$77 from 50/50 won by Teresa Christison Long, Teresa generously donated \$8.50 back to the club. Current Bank balance \$10,040.51 plus \$20 cash float. There is an outstanding cheque for \$250.

Motion: to accept treasurer's report made by Chris Mackay, seconded by Loyd Houston, carried.

Old Business:

A number of Club Jackets have been completed, hopefully the remainder will be done later this week or early next week. Bill reiterated the many issues we have had with Mega Screen dealing with the digitizing.

Upcoming Schedule of Events:

This Sunday there is a garage tour at Doug & Pauline Fox's house in Mill Bay. We will meet at Thetis Lake at 10:30 & continue to the Fox's. Teresa Long with the Fox's will be preparing Chili for everyone & plan on eating around 12:30 or 1:00.

Christmas Dinner and Party to be held Saturday November 30th at the Royal Colwood Golf Course. Tickets are being printed by Graphic FX & should be ready next week. Based on last year's event with members leaving before 10, there will be no dancing or music bingo his year. With the dinner, auction and trivia the evening agenda is full.

Bill Campbell has a flash drive with pictures from last year, Bill will increase the time each picture is displayed from 4 to 6 seconds. Gord Strongman will help Bill prepare additional photos for this year. Bob Bentham has the tickets at the reasonable cost of \$55 each. The Club is losing \$1 on each ticket sold, had we included music bingo the loss would be \$6 more per ticket. Now is the time to get prizes for the Christmas event. Bill and Carla Campbell will be the greeters, Loyd & Yvonne will look after the door prizes, Gord Strongman will M/C. John Fleury will be selling 50/50 if he is in town. If John is not available Ed Polinsky will do the 50/50 or Gary Sangara (volunteered by Bill Campbell).

New Business:

Elections for the executive is done in November. No New nominations for executive positions, nominations can still be made at the November meeting.

Bob Bentham is looking for a volunteer to coordinate the summer BBQ & other functions.

Loyd talked about a shop tour at Denis Madsen's possibly in May of next year.

The brunch at the Malahat Chalet & wine tour we had several weeks ago was well attended and enjoyed by all. Teresa Christison Long talked to them about a New Year's day brunch. She has arranged a New Year's event at the Malahat Mountain Inn. The room cost for members is \$99 with the New Year's dinner and dance is also \$99 with a live band. Call Laurie at 778-432-3132 if interested.

There is no update from the Torque Masters regarding a talk by Brent Carson from Tremec transmission in Vancouver. Once the date is established we will send out a notice.

The Cowichan Race Track application for rezoning was turned down.

It was decided to go to Penticton for our out of town car show. Bill Campbell and Bob Bentham have reserved at the Black Sea Motel. As of last week there were still rooms available at \$239. All the VIP parking have been booked. Bill Campbell to write a letter to Ray Lamont for Club parking. Apparently Ray has allotted us parking on a side street.

50/50 won by Rob Bruce, \$46, Rob generously donated \$21 to the club. The Rock & Roll car Show Is May 29th to 31st, Les Pickell is looking for cars, Don Gamble volunteered his car, Bill Campbell volunteered Carla's '37 Ford.

John Fleury has lots of parts for sale, best to call him directly.

After Rudy Zembrot's (sp?) passing, his wife has his 1961 Bubble top Impala automatic for sale, all original with around 50,000 original miles. This is a numbers matching car with a 348 cu. In. engine. It is in very nice condition, asking \$80,000, buy may consider serious offers of substantially less..

Motion to adjourn by Ken Black seconded by John Fleury